ORDINANCE NO. 2176

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE CLAY STREET AS SHOWN BY THE PLAT OF AMENDED PLAT TO BURNHART ADDITION TO GITY OF ALBANY, LINN COUNTY, OREGON FROM THE NORTH LINE OF NEW PACIFIC HIGHWAY, BEING 99-E, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF FOURTH AVENUE.

WHEREAS, the City Council on April 12, 1950 authorized and directed the Recorder to advertise a proposal to vacate Clay Street as shown by theplat of Amended Plat to Burkhart Addition to City of Albany, Linn County, Oregon from the north line of New Pacific Highway, being 99-E, to the south line of Fourth Avenue, as appears and is more fully shown by the duly recorded maps and plats thereof on file in the Recorder's office of Linn County, Oregon, and setting the time for remonstrances to be received until 7:30 P.M. May 24, 1950; and

WHEREAS, notice was duly published four (4) successive weeks in the Albany Democrat-Herald, a newspaper of general circulation printed and published in Albany, Oregon, and that proof of the publication is on file in the office of the Recorder, and no remonstrances having been received, no reason makifestly exists why said vacation of the street should not be allowed,

THEREFORE, THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF ALBANY DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That Clay Street as shown by the plat of the Amended Plat to Burkhart Addition to City of Albany, Linn County, Oregon, from the north line of New Pacific Highway, being 99-E, to the south line of Fourth Avenue, as appears and is more fully shown by the duly recorded maps and plats thereof on file in the Recorder's office of Linn County, Oregon, be and the same is hereby vacated.

> Passed by council May 24, 1950 Approved by the Mayor May 24, 1950.

Jess W. Sarage

Attest:

E J. Fortaniller Recorder

Deid Revert, Time Co, Origon. Bark 215 Page 352